Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 2:36 PM

To: ‘Motor Claim - III'; SUR; Admin A; assignments

Cc: '‘Dhanya B.Purushothaman'

Subject: RE: our veh SKX5979L, your veh SHA4994E on 02/06/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 June, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: our veh SKX5979L, your veh SHA4994E on 02/06/2020

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKX5979L and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Dhanya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee



